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No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 
No. 

1 Q. How can I get a copy of the Sign-in Sheet for the March 14, 2012 Mandatory Site Meeting.  
F 1   

R. The sheets accompany this question and response. 
 
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
2 Q. Has Conn DOT spoken to Amtrak regarding the project, and how is Amtrak to be involved? 

 
I    

R. Response given on 3/14/2012 - Project is fully owned by Conn DOT, Amtrak is aware of the proposed work, but not participating or 
funding. 

 
 
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
3 Q. Is sustainability to be incorporated as a design requirement, and if so, how will this be addressed? 

I  
  
R. Response given on 3/14/2012 - A written response to be provided.   

Additional Response 
Instructions within the Request for Proposals [RFP] will provide how the RFP is to address sustainable design. 
 

 
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
4 Q. What mechanisms are to be implemented to promote Partnering? 

 
I    

R. Response given on 3/14/2012 - Partnering to be up to proposers. 
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No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
5 Q. What performance criteria/incentives/liquidated damages are to be included in the contract documents? 

I  
  
R. Response given on 3/14/2012 - Written Response to be provided. 

Additional Response 
Instructions within the Request for Proposals [RFP] will provide how the RFP is to address these issues. 

 
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
6 Q. How is the data room to be handled, will there be a virtual data room? 

F 1 

  
R. Response given on 3/14/2012 - Electronic data room is going live today. 

Additional Response 
The Data Room can be accessed as follows:  http://www.ct.gov/dot/cwp/view.asp?a=2288&q=259258, or by going to the DOT’s 
website at www.ct.gov/dot, then “DOING BUISNESS WITH CONNDOT”, then “Construction Bidding and Contracts” under 
Contractor Resources, then “Construction Bidding/Contracts Menu” then click on the reference to Stamford TOD Request for 
Qualifications and Conceptual Proposals with the link titled:  USEFUL DOCUMENTS FOR CANDIDATES.  NOTE: The 
documents at this website are provided for convenience but are not in any way a substitute for each interested Candidate conducting 
due diligence. 

 
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
7 Q. Will there be special requirements related to the production of construction documents, BIM, etc.? 

I  
  

R. Response given on 3/14/2012 - Written Response to be provided. 
Additional Response 
Instructions within the Request for Proposals [RFP] will provide how the RFP is to address these issues. 
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No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 
No. 

8 Q. I am trying to see if the list of proposers/attendees is available on your site for viewing. 
I    

R. The sheets accompany this question and response. 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
9 Q. We have reviewed “the useful documents for candidates” that are currently on the CT DOT Website for the Stamford Parking 

Garage. Additionally, can the following documents be made available:  • Management Agreement with Parking Vendor (presumably 
agreement between Fusco and Republic)  I  

  

R. The Republic Parking Systems contract has been added to the Data Room, “USEFUL DOCUMENTS FOR CANDIDATES”. 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
10 Q. We have reviewed “the useful documents for candidates” that are currently on the CT DOT Website for the Stamford Parking 

Garage. Additionally, can the following documents be made available:  • 2011 Income and Expense Report for parking facilities I    

R.  Income for 2011 is provided.  Expense reports will be provided in the Request for Proposal [RFP].  
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
11 Q. In Section 4.1 (pg. 12) of the RFQ, it is noted that (1) one electronic version of the proposal should be submitted in Word 2010, or a 

version compatible therewith. Will a PDF document on a CD be sufficient? 
I    

R. An electronic pdf version would be appreciated, but is not sufficient.  The word version is needed to evaluate the submittals and may 
be used to develop the CEPA documentation. 

No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 
No. 

12 Q. Does the DOT require construction firms (CM/GC) that will be participating in the oversight/ construction of the project to be DOT 
Certified? 

I    

R. Qualifications will be provided in the RFP.  In general the financial criteria to be a Prequalified DOT Contractor may not be sufficient 
to meet the requirements of the RFP and therefore, the contractor will not need to be prequalified but must meet the requirements of 
the RFP. 

 



 

RFQ/CP -  STOD22912 
TRANSIT-ORIENTED 
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
STAMFORD PARKING GARAGE 

STAMFORD 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

MARCH 16, 2012,  APRIL 5, 2012 & APRIL 16, 2012 
 

 Status: F – Final R – Revised I – Information Only 
Disclaimer: 
All prospective Candidate’s Questions and the Department of Transportation’s [DOT] Responses (collectively “Q & R”) are being provided for informational purposes only, and are not part of the Request for 
Qualifications and Conceptual Proposal [RFQ/CP] documents. DOT will issue an addendum addressing all questions that are made part of the RFQ/CP.  
 
The ability to access this information on-line is not to be construed as indicating, allowing, or implying in any way that a person or entity is eligible to receive proposals or qualified on projects for which RFQ/CP are 
being solicited. Q & R are not official RFQ/CP documents issued by DOT. 
 
The availability of the Candidates Questions and DOT’s Responses and other information on the website does not relieve prospective Candidates of their obligation to review and become familiar with the RFQ/CP. 
The RFQ/CP and addenda issued by the Department of Transportation take precedence over and supersede all information posted on any and all Web sites.  Candidates shall not rely on the Q&R in preparing and 
submitting their SOQ/CP. 

4 

No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 
No. 

13 Q. Are there any traffic studies performed by or at the request of the DOT regarding potential parking garage locations in 
proximity to the Stamford Transportation Center and if so, will the DOT make those studies available? 

I  

  

R. No.  However, the Department anticipated the demolition and replacement of the original Parking Garage at Stamford Transportation 
Center.  A preliminary working draft Environmental Impact Evaluation Document was prepared in anticipation of developing a 
standard DOT construction contract. The EIE document contains limited intersection traffic data.  It is being provided for 
informational purposes only and has been added to the Data Room, “USEFUL DOCUMENTS FOR CANDIDATES”.  This 
document has not been thoroughly reviewed.  It is being provided for convenience, but is not in any way a substitute for each 
interested Candidate conducting due diligence. 

 
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
 Q.  

    

R.  
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
 Q.  

    

R.  
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
 Q.  

    

R.  
 
No. Question Submitted:  Status Addendum 

No. 
 Q.      














